
FOREWORD

IFSL has accessed a wide range of sources in

the process of researching many aspects of the

financial sector and related professional 

services. This Guide, which is updated every

year, lists sources of financial services statistics

mostly found on the internet. Where possible we

have included a direct website link to the source. 

Each section in this Guide refers to a separate

IFSL report which can be downloaded free of

charge from:

http://www.ifsl.org.uk/research. 

Data files for IFSL reports and selected time

series can also be downloaded from :

http://www.ifsl.org.uk/research/statistics.cfm

Key areas of IFSL research include:

- 16 sector reports in the City Business Series

- 6 reports highlighting IFSL’s role in 

international promotion

- 6 research reports related to IFSL's role in

international trade policy and liberalisation 

- 6 regular reports featuring trends in financial

sector exports, economic contribution of 

financial services, comparison of development

of financial markets in Europe and the US .
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SECTION 1: SOURCES OF STATISTICS FOR UK AND INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL MARKETS

1.1  BANKING

Information Publication Company Website link

Number of domestic and 
foreign banks in the UK

Annual Report http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Assets of UK banking sector; source
of deposits; secorial and instrument
breakdown

Statistical Abstract (annual); 
Monetary and Financial Statistics
(monthly)

Bank of England http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Largest banks Largest banks in the UK
(June edition)

The Banker http://www.thebanker.com

Largest banks in the world (July 
edition)

Banks with most assets abroad
(February edition)

Employment; lending; profits and
bad debts; banks’ foreign direct
investment

Annual Abstract of Statistics British Bankers’ Association http://www.bba.org.uk

Clearing statistics; plastic cards Yearbook of Payment Statistics APACS http://www.apacs.org.uk

Investment banking statistics Various reports Freeman & Co http://www.freeman-co.com

External claims; cross-border bank
lending; FX trading

International Banking and Financ.
Market Developments (Quarterly)

Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

Return on capital for banks - 
country breakdown; return on assets

The Banker Top 1000 
(July edition)

The Banker http://www.thebanker.com

Bank Profitability (annual) OECD http://www.oecd.org

Private banking Various reports Boston Consulting Group http://www.bcg.com

Global Private Banking / Wealth
Management Survey

PricewaterhouseCoopers http://www.pwcglobal.com

Lending; instrument breakdown;
external lending

Monetary and Financial Statistics

Small firms’ source of external
finance

Finance for Small Firms Bank of England http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Output of banking The Blue Book
(annual)

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

UK net exports The Pink Book
(annual)

Foreign Exchange turnover Survey of foreign exchange markets
- international(triennial)

Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

Survey of foreign exchange markets
- domestic UK (six-monthly)

Bank of England http://www.bankofengland.co.uk
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Information Publication Company Website link

Largest brokers by brokerage 
generated

Insurance Pocket Book Tillinghast-Towers Perrin/NTC
Publications

Number of UK insurance compa-
nies

Financial Services Authority http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Number of Lloyd’s members Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s
http://www.lloyds.com

UK premiums Insurance Statistics Yearbook,
Insurance - Facts, Figures and
Trends

Association of British Insurers http://www.abi.org.uk

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s http://www.lloyds.com

UK-based insurance 
companies: worldwide net earned
premiums by class

Insurance Pocket Book Tillinghast-Towers Perrin/NTC
Publications

Lloyd’s global results and market
shares

Statistics Relating to Lloyd’s Lloyd’s http://www.lloyds.com

Household insurance 
expenditure

Analysis of the ONS’s Family
Expenditure Survey

Association of British Insurers http://www.abi.org.uk

UK output Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

UK employment Employment Trends

UK insurance investment funds Business Monitor MQ5

UK net exports Pink Book

International insurance 
statistics (premium income, 
insurance density and 
penetration)
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1.2  INSURANCE
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1.3  FUND MANAGEMENT

Information Publication Company Website link

Value of funds under 
management

First Release on Investment by
insurance companies, pension
funds & trusts (quarterly) 

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Asset Management Survey - data
on overseas institutional and pri-
vate clients as well as UK institu-
tions, assets of UK fund managers
by manager type

Investment Management
Association (IMA)

http://www.investmentuk.org

In Depth Review of Wealth
Managers (annual) - data on pri-
vate clients in UK including break-
down by size of portfolio

Compeer http://www.compeer.co.uk

Quarterly statistics Investment Property Databank www.ipdindex.co.uk

Largest global fund ma nagers Global 500 Watson Wyatt / Pensions and
Investments

http://www.watsonwyatt.com

Asset allocation Institutional Investment - First
Release

National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Pension fund indicators UBS Asset Management http://www.ubs.com

Asset Management Survey Investment Management
Association

http://www.investmentuk.org

Funds under management in
Scotland

Scottish Financial Enterprise http://www.sfe.org.uk

Fund management industry 
profitability

Investment Management Survey IBM Consulting http://www.ibm.com

UK employment Survey of IMA members (annual) Investment Management
Association

http://www.investmentuk.org

UK net exports Pink Book (annual) National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Sources of international funds
under management

Pension Funds - Global Pension
Fund Statistics

Intersec http://www.intsec.com

OECD http://www.oecd.org

Swiss Reinsurance Company http://www.swissre.com

Mutual Funds FEFSI (European Federation of
Investment Funds and Companies)

http://www.fefsi.org

Private wealth management World Wealth Report (annual) Merrill Lynch / Cap Gemini Ernst &
Young

http://www.ml.com

Global Wealth Report (annual) Boston Consulting Group http://www.bcg.com

Themes in Global Fund
Management (annual)

Bridgewell http://www.bridgewell.co.uk
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Information Publication Company Website link

Global pension fund assets Pension Markets in Focus,
Newsletter, October 2006

OECD http://www.oecd.org

Development of pension funds in
emerging markets

Affiliates, contributors and pension
funds by country 
(biannual update)

International Federation of Pension
Fund Administrators (FIAP)

http://www.fiap.cl

Developments in international 
pensions (including pension fund
holdings of international securities,
performance of pension funds)

Pension Fund Indicators: A long-
term perspective on pension fund
investment  
(annual report)

UBS Asset Management http://www.ubs.com

UK pension reform A New Pension Settlement for the
Twenty-First Century

Pensions Commission http://www.pensionscommission.or
g.uk

Population projection World population Prospects: The
2004 Revision

United Nations Population Division http://www.esd.un.org/unpp

1.3.1  PENSION REFORM
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Information Publication Company Website link

Trends in the international market
for wealth management

Global Wealth report (annual) Boston Consulting Group http://www.bcg.com

World Wealth Report 
(annual report)

Merrill Lynch Capgemini http://www.ml.com

Global Private Banking / Wealth
Management Survey

PricewaterhouseCoopers http://www.pwcglobal.com

FT Private Wealth surveys 
(annual)

Financial Times http://www.ft.com

Private banks Private Banking Benchmark study -
six-monthly

Scorpio Partnership http://www.scorpiopartnership.com

Wealthy individuals Forbes Global 400 & The 400
Richest People in America 
(annual surveys)

Forbes http://www.forbes.com

1.3.2  INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE WEALTH MANAGEMENT
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1.3.3  HEDGE FUNDS

Information Publication Company Website link

Number and assets under 
management of hedge funds

Hennessee Group LLC
Eurekahedge
Absolute Return

http://www.hennesseegroup.com
http://www.eurekahedge.com
http://www.absolutereturn.net

Hedge fund asset flow Hedge Fund Research http://www.hedgefundresearch.com

European hedge funds statistics EuroHedge http://www.eurohedge.co.uk

Largest hedge funds Absolute Return / EuroHedge http://www.absolutereturn.net

Largest hedge fund of funds InvestHedge http://www.investhedge.com

Size distribution of global hedge
funds, global hedge funds by 
domicile

Van Hedge Fund Advisors
International Inc.

http://www.vanhedge.com

TASS Research http://www.tremont.com

Hedge fund strategy composition;
Global hedge fund of funds industry

Hedge Fund research http://www.hedgefundresearch.com

Hedge funds use of leverage Hennessee Group LLC http://www.hennesseegroup.com

Global hedge funds by domicile;
Destination of global hedge funds’
offshore assets

TASS Research http://www.tremont.com

Prime brokerage statistics EuroHedge http://www.eurohedge.co.uk

1.3.4  PRIVATE EQUITY

Information Publication Company Website link

Global private equity; top countries
for private equity investments;
regional breakdown of private equity
investments; investments by financ-
ing stage; funds raised by expected
stage of investment

European Venture Capital
Association

http://www.evca.com

Thomson Venture Economics http://www.thomson.com

PricewaterhouseCoopers http://www.pwcmoneytree.com

Private equity investments in
Europe; UK private equity fund 
raising; UK investment activity by
sector

British Venture Capital Association http://www.bvca.co.uk

Global private equity secondary 
market

Lexington Partners; University of
Nottingham
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1.4  SECURITIES DEALING

Information Publication Company Website link

Stock Exchange Firms: Revenue,
costs and profits

Member firms financial performance
(annual)

London Stock Exchange http://www.londonstockex.co.uk

Client profile of Stock Exchange
Transactions

Survey of London Stock Exchange
Transactions (annual)

Listed UK companies: Market value
and sector classification; new issues
by companies and public sector

Primary Market Fact Sheet (monthly)

Turnover of UK equities and British
government securities

Secondary Market Fact Sheet
(monthly)

Issue and turnover of British
Government Securities

London Stock Exchange http://www.londonstockex.co.uk

Gilt review UK Debt Management Office http://www.dmo.gov.uk

Cost of trading in equity markets Elkins-McSherry http://www.ellkins-mcsherry.com

Trading in international bonds Size and Structure of the World
Bond Market (annual)

Merrill Lynch http://www.ml.com

Quarterly Review Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

ICMA (International Capital Market
Association)

http://www.isma.org

UK net exports Pink Book (annual) Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

UK employment Individual registrations FSA http://www.fsa.gov.uk

Bond and equity markets in major
centres

Stock and bond market statistics
(various reports)

World Federation of Exchanges http://www.wfe.com

Private share ownership in the UK Share Ownership (annual) Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Share ownership structure; equity
markets for small companies

European Federation of Exchanges http://www.fese.be

Pension funds Pension Fund Indicators (annual) UBS Asset Management http://www.ubs.com

Largest custodians Globalcustody.net http://www.globalcustody.net
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1.4.1 SECURITISATION

Information Publication Company Website link

Amounts outstanding in ABS in the
US; US mortgage backed securities

Research Quarterly Securities Industry and Financial
Market Association

http://sifma.org

Securitisation in Europe; European
ABS by type of collateral

ESF Securitisation Data Report
ESF Securitisation Market Outlook
(quarterly)

European Securitisation Forum http://www.europansecuritisation.c
om

ABS, CDO and CMBS statistics Global Structured Finance Research JP Morgan http://www.morganmarkets.com

Securitisation issuance in various
countries; Securitisation in
Emerging markets

Japanese Structured Finance review
and outlook, Latin Americal
Structured Finance review and 
outlook, Asia Pacific review and 
outlook (all annual)

Fitch Ratings http://www.fitchratings.com

Securitisation in Australia, Canada,
South Korea

Weekly financial statistics
Weekly newsletter

Standard & Poor’s
Bank of Canada
Financial Supervisory Service

http://www.securitization.net
http://bankofcanada.ca
http://fss.or.kr

Asset Securitization Report
International Securitisation Report

Thomson http://www.asreport.com
http://www.securitisation.com
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1.5 DERIVATIVES

Information Publication Company Website link

UK derivatives exchanges: volume
of contracts

Euronext.liffe http://www.euronext.com/deriva-
tives

Statistics at a Glance 
(monthly)

London Metal Exchange http://www.lme.co.uk

‘Pipeline’ ICE Futures http://www.theice.com

  EDX London http://www.londonstockexchange.c
om/edx

Derivatives exchanges in other
countries: volume of contracts

Futures Industry Association http://www.fiafii.org

Over-the-counter derivatives 
markets: international surveys

Survey of OTC markets 
(triennial)

Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

International Banking and Financial

Markets Developments (quarterly)

Analysis of activity in energy 
markets (annual)

Financial Services Authority http://www.fsa.gov.uk

UK net exports of banks Pink Book (annual) Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Over-the-counter derivatives 
markets: UK survey

Quarterly Bulletin: The Over-The-
Counter Derivatives Market in the
UK

Bank of England http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Credit derivatives Annual Survey British Bankers’ Association http://www.bba.org.uk

Electronic and Floor trading at CME
and CBOT

Chicago Mercantile Exchange http://www.cme.com

Chicago Board of Trade http://www.cbot.com
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1.6.1 BULLION MARKETS

Information Publication Company Website link

Gold and silver market turnover,
size of gold and silver market

TOCOM http://www.tocom.or.jp

COMEX http://www.comex.com

London Bullion Market Association
(LBMA)

http://www.lbma.org.uk

GFMS Ltd http://www.gfms.co.uk

The Silver Institute http://www.silverinstitute.org

Notional amounts outstanding of
OTC derivatives gold contracts

Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

London bullion market statistics
(clearing, turnover)

LBMA http://www.lbma.org.uk

World official gold holdings World Gold Council http://www.gold.org

Annual production of gold and 
silver

US Geological Survey

World gold supply and demand,
consumer demand for gold

GFMS Ltd http://www.gfms.co.uk

World silver supply and demand

The Silver Institute http://www.silverinstitute.org

1.6 COMMODITIES TRADING

Information Publication Company Website link

Commodities global exports and
production

International Trade Statistics 
(annual)

World Trade Organisation http://www.wto.org

OTC derivatives trading of 
commodities

BIS Quarterly Review Bank for International Settlements http://www.bis.org

Exchange traded commodities 
trading

Year-end volume reports for 
derivatives exchanges

Futures Industry Association (US) http://www.futuresindustry.org

Largest commodities derivative
exchanges
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1.7 MARITIME SERVICES

Information Publication Company Website link

International shipping statistics Shipping Statistics Yearbook Institute of Shipping Economics and
Logistics

http://www.isl.org

Review of Maritime Transport UNCTAD http://www.unctad.org

Containerised Containerisation
International

Informa UK Ltd http://www.ci-online.co.uk

UK shipping Maritime Statistics (annual) Department for transport http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/group
s/dft_control/documents/home-
page/dft_home_page.hcsp

Hull insurance and liability; marine
premiums; marine broker’s 
commission; P&I Clubs premiums;
share of world market

International Underwriting
Association of London

http://www.iua.org.uk

International Union of Marine
Insurers

http://www.iumi.com

UK net exports Insurance Statistics Yearbook Association of British Insurers http://www.abi.org.uk

Chamber of Shipping http://www.british-shipping.org

Pink Book (annual) Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Marine-related court cases in
Commercial and Admiralty Courts

Annual Report Commercial Court Report

Marine related arbitration disputes Lloyd’s Open Form Facts & Figures Agency and Salvage Arbitration
Branch

http://www.lloydsagency.com

Mergers and acquisitions in 
international shipping; shipping high
yield bond issues; ship lending;
IPOs & bond issues

Marine Money http://www.marinemoney.com

1.6.2 CARBON MARKETS AND EMISSIONS TRADING

Information Publication Company Website link

Developments in Carbon Markets State and Trends of the Carbon
Market 2007

World Bank http://www.carbonfinance.org

Carbon 2007 Point Carbon http://www.pointcarbon.com

International Emissions Trading
Association

http://www.ieta.org

Caps for 1st & 2nd phase & emis-
sions

EU Emissions Trading Scheme http://ec.europa.eu/environment/cli
mat/2nd_phase_ep.htm

Emissions trading in City of London Emissions Trading and the City of
London September 2006

City of London Corporation /
Consilience Energy Advisory Group
(CEAG)

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

National Greenhouse Gas Inventory
data for 1990-2004; CDM statistics

United Nations Framework
Convention on Climate Change
(UNFCCC)

http://unfccc.int/2860.php

Statistics on CDM and JI pipeline Capacity Develpoment for the Clean
Development Mechanism

http://cd4cdm.org
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1.8 PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS

Information Publication Company Website link

Signed PFI deals in the UK; The PFI
report leading players

The PFI report Centaur Financial Intelligence http://www.pfi-online.com

UK PFI contracts; PFI in UK 
government departments; Largest
UK PFI contracts; PFI sector 
breakdown

Public Private Finance http://www.publicprivatefinance.co
m

Value for Money on PFI projects Over 30 reports National Audit Office http://www.nao.gov.uk/recommen-
dation/report_list.asp

PFI Strategy in the UK PFI: Strengthening long-term 
relationships, March 2006

HM Treasury http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

Report on Operational PFI Projects,
March 2006

Partnerships UK http://www.partnershipsuk.org.uk
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1.9 ‘CITY’ INDICATORS AND ECONOMIC CONTRIBUTION

Information Publication Company Website link

Job vacancies and candidates in City
of London

London Employment Monitor Morgan McKinley http://www.morganmckinley.com

Office market in City of London &
Docklands; Prime rents and avail-
ability of office space in City of
London

Central London Quarterly Knight Frank http://www.knightfrank.com

Trend in volume of business in UK
financial services

Confederation of British Industry http://www.cbi.org.uk

PricewaterhouseCoopers http://www.pwc.com

UK financial services’ trade balance;
Business Monitor MA4 Foreign
Direct Investment; Financial services
employment; City of London
employment; Canary Wharf employ-
ment

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

European mergers and acquisitions Thomson Financial http://www.thomson.com

European IPOs IPO Watch Europe survey PricewaterhouseCoopers http://www.pwc.com

Tax contribution of UK financial serv-
ices

HM Revenue & Customs http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/stats/

London ‘City-type’ employment Centre for Economic and Business
Research

http://www.cebr.com

Foreign Exchange trading Bank for international Settlements;
Bank of England Foreign Exchange
Joint Standing Committee;
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
Foreign Exchange Market
Committee; Tokyo Foreign Exchange
Market Committee

http://www.bis.org
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/ma
rkets/forex/fxjsc/index.htm
http://www.newyorkfed.org/fxc
http://www.fxcomtky.com/index_e.ht
ml
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SECTION 2:  SOURCES OF STATISTICS FOR PROFESSIONAL AND SUPPORT SERVICES

2.1  LEGAL SERVICES

Information Publication Company Website link

Statistics on the number of QCs and
barristers in England and Wales

Bar Council http://www.barcouncil.org.uk

Largest law firms The Legal 500 - The client’s guide to
the UK legal profession (annual)

Legalese Ltd http://www.icclaw.com

The Legal Business Global 100
(November)

Legal Business http://www.icclaw.com

Chambers Guide to the Legal
Profession

Chambers and Partners http://www.chambersandpartners.co
m

Foreign firms in London Foreign firms in London Legal Week http://www.lwk.co.uk

Commercial Court trials and cases Commercial Court

Staff in private practice firms in
England and Wales; law firms origi-
nating in England and Wales

Trends in the Solicitors Profession
(annual)

The Law Society http://www.lawsociety.org.uk

Fee earnings of law firms in England
and Wales

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Legal Business http://www.icclaw.com

UK net exports Pink Book
(annual)

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk



15

IFSL Guide to Sources of Financial Services Statistics 2007

2.1.1 INTERNATIONAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Information Publication Company Website link

Number of arbitrations conducted
in London by LCIA, ICC, Lloyd’s
Form of Salvage Agreement, LMAA

London Court of International
Arbitration, ICC, Lloyds, London
Maritime Arbitrators’ Association

http://www.lcia-arbitration.com
http://www.iccwbo.org
http://www.lloydsagency.com
http://www.lmaa.org.uk

Nationality of ICC arbitrators and
location of ICC 
arbitrations

ICC http://www.iccwbo.org

CEDR mediations The Centre for Dispute Resolution http://www.cedr.co.uk

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators
membership and mediations

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators http://www.arbitrators.org
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2.2 ACCOUNTING SERVICES

Information Publication Company Website link

Largest accounting firms in the UK;
services provided by accounting
firms 

Accountancy Age - annual survey Accountancy Age http://www.accountancyage.com

Membership of accounting 
organisations in the UK

Key Facts & Trends in the
Accounting Profession (annual)

Professional Oversight Board for
Accounting

http://www.frc.org.uk/poba

European M&A activity Thomson Financial http://www.acquisition-
monthly.com

UK output United Kingdom Input-Output
Analysis (annual)

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

UK employment Economic and Labour Market
Review (monthly)

UK net exports Balance of Payments Yearbook

Largest accounting firms in the
world
Annual FTSE-100 Auditors survey

Accountancy Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales

http://www.accountancymagazine.c
o.uk
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2.3 MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY

Information Publication Company Website link

Largest UK management 
consultancies

Management Consultant
International, Management
Consultancy

Lafferty, VNU Business Publications http://www.lafferty.com
http://www.managementconsultan-
cy.co.uk

Members of MCA; main 
services of management 
consultancies; main sectors for
management 
consultancies services

The UK Consulting Industry (annu-
al)

Management
Consultancies
Association

http://www.mca.org.uk
reports@mpm.co.uk

Growth rate of largest 
management consultancies world-
wide

Consultants News Kennedy Information http://www.consultingcentral.com

Largest global consultancies Management Consultant
International 

Lafferty http://www.lafferty.com

European market for 
management consultancy

Annual Survey European Federation of
Management Consulting
Associations

http://www.feaco.org

UK output United Kingdom Input-Output
Analysis (annual)

Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

UK employment Economic and Labour Market
Review (monthly)

UK net exports The Pink Book 
(annual)
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2.4 FINANCIAL SERVICES EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Information Publication Company Website link

Main destination countries for 
international students

Education at a Glance (annual) OECD http://www.oecd.org

Countries of origin of international
students in the UK

UK Higher Education Statistics
Agency

http://www.hesa.ac.uk

Number of overseas students at
selected courses in the UK

UK Higher Education Statistics
Agency

http://www.hesa.ac.uk

2.5 OFFSHORING OF SERVICES

Information Publication Company Website link

Size of offshore market for financial
services

The Titans Take hold, 2004 Deloitte http://www.deloitte.com

Value of offshoring to the global
economy

Offshoring: is it a win-win game?
August 2003

McKinsey Global Institute http://www.mckinsey.com/mgi

Export-oriented FDI projects 
worldwide

World Investment Report 2004 LOCOmonitor http://www.locomonitor.com

UNCTAD http://www.unctad.org

Main motives for offshoring, cost
savings achieved in offshoring

Service offshoring takes off in
Europe, June 2004

Roland Berger Strategy Consultants http://www.rolandberger.com

UNCTAD http://www.unctad.org
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SECTION 3:  SOURCES OF STATISTICS FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN SERVICES

3.1  UK’S INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN SERVICES AND PORTFOLIO INVESTMENT

Information Publication Company Website link

Net exports of financial and 
business services; coverage of trade
in services by partner country; 
indicators published on FATS 
(foreign affiliate trade in services);
asymmetries in data on trade in
services.

Eurostat Meetings of Experts in Trade
in Services Statistics, Paris. 
Statistics on International Trade  in
Services, Detailed Tables by Partner
Country (annual); Statistics on
International Trade in Services,
Detailed Tables by Services Category,
(annual); Statistics on International
Trade in Services.

OECD http://www.oecd.org

UN Manual on Statistics of
International Trade in Services

United Nations Statistics Division http://www.unstats.un.org

Macroeconomic and social 
statistical data covering the EU
Member states and also, in many
cases, the central European 
countries, Japan, the United States.  

New Cronos database Eurostat http://www.europa.eu.int/new-
cronos

UK Trade Pink Book Office for National Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk

Bank of England http://www.bankofengland.co.uk

Statistics on FATS SItrends http://www.sitrends.org

World exports of commercial 
services

Balance of payments yearbook International Monetary Fund http://www.imf.org

Portfolio Investment Co-ordinated Portfolio Investment
Survey



Information Publication Company Website link

World Economic Outlook (six
monthly); Global Financial Stability
Report (six monthly); Working
Papers

IMF http://www.imf.org
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